3/27/24, 2:19 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: DRMS Permit Transfers

STATE OF

COLORADO Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

RE: DRMS Permit Transfers

1 message
Andy Carpenter <acarpenter@wwclyde.net> Wed, Mar 27, 2024 at 10:40 AM
To: "Yeldell - DNR, Amy" <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Amy,
Please see the updated Piceance pit sign. Please let me know if there is anything else you need.

Thanks,

Andy Carpenter, PE
AREA MANAGER, AGGREGATES
C 479-263-0142

WWW.WWCLYDE.NET

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:57 AM

To: Andy Carpenter <acarpenter@wwclyde.net>
Subject: Re: DRMS Permit Transfers

Andy,

Please see the attached letter

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0c26d7 35f5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-3007918741109575661%7Cmsg-f: 179469827 151945307 ... 1/6


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://wwclyde.net/__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!eVXGx2X4TVW_wQG9fJkFwdEyJHx8Ot7jvhGvmhjA_cbKqtiHnndnpfGOJBlSCiT0uhYoEhxDACtsnhgbFLArz-OLMX95$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://wwclyde.net/__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!eVXGx2X4TVW_wQG9fJkFwdEyJHx8Ot7jvhGvmhjA_cbKqtiHnndnpfGOJBlSCiT0uhYoEhxDACtsnhgbFLArz-OLMX95$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.wwclyde.net/__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!eVXGx2X4TVW_wQG9fJkFwdEyJHx8Ot7jvhGvmhjA_cbKqtiHnndnpfGOJBlSCiT0uhYoEhxDACtsnhgbFLArz8komJhU$
mailto:amy.yeldell@state.co.us
mailto:acarpenter@wwclyde.net

TiT

)
e.ne
clyd

WW

Plc =EANCE






